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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage , Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-08-24

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Science Procurement Directorate/Direction de 
l'acquisition de travaux scientifiques
Terrasses de la Chaudière, 4th Flo
10  Wellington Street
Gatineau
Quebec
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
LEAP Science Instruments
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
9F050-200032/B
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
20200032
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$ST-048-38063
File No. - N° de dossier
048st.9F050-200032

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Abbasi, Sameer Ali
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(873) 354-4921 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

048st
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-08-07
Date 
003
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This amendment is raised to address the following:  
 
- To respond to questions received during the solicitation period. 
 

_______________________________________ 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
 
Q16.  1. To satisfy Managerial Criteria 4.3.1.1 – Team Expertise: will Canada deem Letters of Intent 

acceptable to support early identification of science team engagement? 
 

2. Per C.2 Preliminary Requirements – Physical Requirements: could Canada please confirm that 
M-PHY-SI-004 Requirement should read: "Power consumption must be minimized" and 
comment: "The science instrument power requirements must be defined during the course 
of the contract and will become a requirement for next phases." 

 
3. For Section 3.1.3.7 – Preliminary Commercialization Plan: can Canada please comment on 

the value of the optional Preliminary Commercialization Plan section to the Canadian Space 
Agency and the LEAP program?  

 
4. For Section 3.1.3.7 – Preliminary Commercialization Plan: How does the optional Preliminary 

Commercialization Plan factor into overall evaluation/scoring of bid? 
 
5. For Section 3.1.3.7 – Preliminary Commercialization Plan: Given business sensitive 

information could be included in the optional Preliminary Commercialization Plan, what will 
Canada use the content in this section for (current and future)? 

 
6. Per the Price Breakdown 3.1.1.1. b) Equipment: "These items will be deliverable to Canada 

upon completion of the contract." Should the applicable equipment procured planned to be 
used for future Phases, what accommodations would Canada entertain? 

 
7. General: What level of pre-investment within this Phase 0 SOW, is acceptable to Canada to 

support pre-Phase A/Phase A activities? 
 
A16.   1. Yes, letters of intent are acceptable to support early identification of science team 

engagement.  As indicated in Attachment 1 to Part 3 Technical and Managerial Bid 
Preparation Instructions, Section 4.3.1.1. Team Expertise states the following: “Potential 
partners and/or stakeholders for the Phase 0 should be identified and letters of intent from 
these should be provided in the Bid.” 

 
2. We confirm that the requirement and comment are inversed. 
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3. The submission of a Preliminary Commercialization Plan is optional and will not be subject to 
the Point Rated Evaluation Criteria as per Attachment 1 to Part 4.  If provided by the Bidder, 
then it may be used internally at the CSA to assist in the assessment of any potential future 
phases of the project. 

 
4. See above response to Question 3. 
 
5. See above response to Question 3. 
 
6. In accordance with General Condition - Research & Development 2040 25 (2008-05-12), 

Government Property, the equipment is typically delivered to Canada upon completion of 
the Contract since it has been paid for and is considered Government Property. If it is 
required for subsequent phases of the project, Canada may supply the equipment to the 
Contractor as Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) but this is assessed on a case by case 
basis. 

 
7. Canada will conduct the evaluation of the bid in accordance with Point Rated Evaluation 

Criteria as per Attachment 1 to Part 4.  In regards to the LEAP Phase 0 Science Instruments 
SOW, please refer to article 3.1.5 Cost Estimate which specifies the activities that will be part 
of the Phase 0 SOW. 

 
Q17. I am preparing a Statement-of-Work for the LEAP Science Instruments (9F050-200032/B) call. I 

cannot, however, find any instructions or CSA forms in this regard. Would you please advise how I 
can proceed with this application? 

 
A17. The bid solicitation document, including Attachment 1 to Part 3 Technical and Managerial Bid 

Preparation Instructions, provides bidders with instructions on how to prepare their bid.  Please 
refer to the bid solicitation document posted on BuyandSell.gc.ca for further details. 

 
Q18. If we are interested in responding to this solicitation, do we need to register our company on the 

List of Interested Suppliers (LIS) on BuyandSell.gc.ca? 
 
A18. The LIS for a specific tender notice does not replace or affect the tendering procedures in place for 

the procurement. Businesses are still required to respond to bid solicitations and to compete based 
on established bid criteria. For more information please refer to the List of Interested Suppliers Terms 
of Use. 
 

  
_____________________________________ 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 


